Public Document Pack

HRE CITY OF
LGcoln

COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 18 September 5.30 pm | Committee Room 1, City Hall

Membership: Councillors Kathleen Brothwell (Chair), Loraine Woolley (Vice-
Chair), Biff Bean, Ronald Hills, Adrianna McNulty, Fay Smith,
Ralph Toofany, Pat Vaughan, Keith Weaver, Andy Kerry,
Gill Clayton-Hewson and Bill Bilton

Substitute member(s):  Councillors Bob Bushell, Gary Hewson and Jackie Kirk

Officers attending: Democratic Services, Legal Services and Francesca Bell
AGENDA
SECTION A Page(s)
1. Confirmation of Minutes - 19 April 2018 3-12
2. Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Minutes of Previous Meeting: 22 13-14
March 2018

3. Declarations of Interest

Please note that, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct,
when declaring interests members must disclose the existence and
nature of the interest, and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest
(DPI) or personal and/or pecuniary.

4. Introduction of 'The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving 15-36
Animals) (England) Regulations 2018"



This page is intentionally blank.



ltem No. 1

Licensing Committee 19 April 2018

Present: Councillors Kathleen Brothwell (in the Chair),
Paul Gowen, Andy Kerry, Fay Smith, Ralph Toofany,
Pat Vaughan, Peter West and Loraine Woolley

Apologies for Absence: Councillor Biff Bean, Councillor Ronald Hills, Councillor
Adrianna McNulty and Councillor Keith Weaver

Also in Attendance: Lynn Leary, Applicant
Sheena Chapman, Vippies

40. Confirmation of Minutes - 21 March 2018

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2018 be
confirmed.

41. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

42. Application for the Grant of a Licence to Keep an Animal Boarding
Establishment

The Public Protection, Anti-Social Behaviour and Licensing Service Manager:

a. presented a report which provided the Committee with an opportunity to
consider the grant of an Animal Boarding Establishment Licence under the
Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963

b. reported that an application had been received in respect of premises
known as 58 Wolsey Way in Lincoln which sought a licence to board dogs
from different households under an Animal Boarding Establishment
Licence

c. reported that this application had been presented to the previous meeting
of the Licensing Committee held on 21 March 2018, however, due to an
administrative error resulting in the applicant and her representative not
being invited to attend the meeting, the application was being reconsidered
this evening in their presence

d. referred to additional information circulated to members of the Licensing
Committee and the applicant, giving details of veterinary and council
inspections held at the premises and photographs of the property

e. highlighted that the current model condition for an animal boarding licence
stated that ‘only dogs from the same household may be boarded at any
one time’ and that this application was seeking a variation to this model
condition to allow the applicant to be able to board four dogs from different
homes at the same time

f. confirmed that within the City of Lincoln Council boundary there were
currently no homes boarding licences issued that permitted dogs to be

boarded from different households
3



g. reported that Lynn Leary had held an Animal Boarding Licence issued by
City of Lincoln Council since 7" November 2017 allowing her to board up
to 4 dogs from one household, with no complaints or concerns having
been raised about the operation of this licence to date

h. advised members of the main considerations to be given particular regard
to, as detailed at paragraph 3.3 of the officers report

i. outlined the policy implications and model licence conditions for home
boarding, as set out under paragraph four of the report, including
documentation on how the applicant intended to ensure the animals’ safety
and that adequate provision of care was given at all times as detailed
within Appendix C — | of the report

j- highlighted that the applicant had indicated she intended to hold a
maximum of 3 dogs from different households at any one time with the 4t
space for emergencies should owners be delayed in collecting their pets

k. reported that the applicant was supported by Vippies Ltd, a long
established Lincolnshire based company providing pet care such as home
board, dog walking, pet sitting and pet foster care; it was proposed that the
applicant would be employed by this company

|. advised on the options available to Licensing Committee as detailed at
paragraphs 6-7 of the report

m. invited members’ questions and comments.

Confirmation was sought as to the current licence conditions held by the
applicant.

The Licensing Officer confirmed that an animal boarding licence had been
granted subject to the council’s standard home boarding licence conditions to
allow dogs only from the same household to be boarded. Consideration was now
requested to apply a variation to this policy to allow dogs from up to 4 different
households to be boarded.

Sheena Chapman, representing Vippies, advised that the company had been
operating in the West Lindsey District Council area for 10 years. Her home was
licensed to hold up to 15 dogs from any household subject to strict processes to
keep them happy, healthy and safe.

Councillors raised concern regarding the arrangements offered by the applicant
for disposal of excreta in black domestic waste disposal facilities provided by the
Council, which could soon become an odour issue, only being collected once a
fortnight.

Sheena Chapman confirmed that dog waste was individual bagged, although
most dogs went to the toilet on their walk and the dog waste was then disposed
of in dog bins designated for this purpose.

Councillors further raised concerns in relation to the ability of the applicant to
safely confine a dog to one room in cases of infection. There was always a risk of

4



contamination being carried to other rooms. Members questioned council policy
in this respect.

The Public Protection, Anti-Social Behaviour and Licensing Service Manager
confirmed that measures would be put in place to prevent contamination. Any
infected animal would be removed from the isolation room at the property as
quickly as possible.

Sheena Chapman emphasised that all the dogs were inoculated, there would be
no life threatening issues in terms of their health.

Lynn Leary, Applicant, addressed Licensing Committee in support of her
application for an animal boarding licence, covering the following main points:

e She was hopeful to be able to board 2 or 3 more dogs from different
homes.

¢ Having just one dog was not a viable option commercially.

e She planned on boarding 3 dogs from other households however she had
requested up to 4 for emergencies in case one was waiting to be collected.

Sheena Chapman, representing Vippies, prospective employee of the Applicant,
addressed the Licensing Committee in support of her application for an animal
boarding licence, covering the following main points:

e Vippies offered foster care for dog owners on holiday, the company had
been set up and was led by customer demand.

e |t also operated day care.

e The dogs were dropped off at people’s homes in the morning and collected
by up to 7.30pm in the evening.

e Every dog had a care plan incorporating details of inoculations, feeding,
sleeping and walking.

e The dogs were introduced with others they would be staying with before
they were boarded together, in a controlled environment with two people
present to make sure they got along. If not, they were boarded instead in a
‘one dog’ home.

e The applicant wanted to take dogs during holiday periods. Only those
smaller dogs suitable for Lynn to care for would be boarded with her.

e A similar policy was operated in West Lindsey area and worked very well.

e Vippies had been operating for 10 years with no incidents of dog
fights/bites.

e Dogs were separated during sleeping times at night. Those that arrived in
crates also slept in them.

e Lynn would allow dogs to sleep on her bed only with the owners’
permission.

Members raised concern again in relation to:
e Arrangements for disposal of excreta in domestic waste bins. Commercial
dog waste should not be disposed of by the City of Lincoln Council.
e Arrangements for separation of dogs in the case of disputes which could
escalate very quickly.

Sheena Chapman responded as follows:

5



e Lynn would receive appropriate training and was already a dog owner
herself.

e Personally Sheena had not experienced any issues with disposal of dog
waste and boarded up to 15 dogs at any one time. Many owners walked
their dogs before they arrived and again in the evening once they were
collected from the boarding home. The dogs were fed in the morning and
the evening and tended to defecate on their walks.

The applicant was asked questions as follows:

Question: Had West Lindsey District Council questioned the use of black
domestic waste bins for excreta?

Response (Sheena Chapman): No. Domestic waste bins were very rarely used.
Mostly the dogs went to the toilet whilst being walked and the waste was put in
the designated dog bins at that time, if not the dog waste was taken from the
house and put in the designated dog bins.

Members questioned the use of the council bin system to dispose of waste which
other commercial premises couldn’t access.

The Solicitor for the City of Lincoln Council agreed to seek legal advice as to
procedure.

Question: Was the applicant seeking to board up to 4 additional dogs including
her own?

Response: Yes.
Question: How large was the applicant’s bungalow?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: It had two bedrooms, kitchen, lounge
conservatory and bedroom with a neighbour to one side.

Response (Sheena Chapman): Day care facility arrangements could be viewed
on the Vippies website.

Question: Would the dogs to be boarded come from Vippies?

Response (Sheena Chapman): Yes. There would be a meet and greet at Lynn’s
house.

Question: For what length of time would the dogs be boarded?

Response (Sheena Chapman): This could be up to a period as long as a month if
the owners went abroad.

Question: So the intention was for the applicant to board 3 dogs plus hold 1 spare
place for emergencies, in addition to the owner’s dog?

Response (Sheena Chapman): Yes the ash cloud was for one spare. |deally,
Lynn would be boarding only 2-3 dogs at any one time. Any dog boarded would
first be the subject of a meet and greet. Vippies staff were at the end of the
telephone at all times to offer advice.

6



Question: Was the applicant classed as a commercial tax payer? These bins
were emptied every week rather than fortnightly.

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: No.

Member Response: Section 5.2.2 of the council’s model licence conditions stated
that disposal facilities for animal waste must be agreed with the licensing
authority.

Response (Sheena Chapman): The dog waste could be disposed of in the red
dog waste bins should the council require this.

Response Council Solicitor: The concern here was that the applicant could be
filling up public waste bins causing an issue for non-commercial dog walkers. The
applicant was responsible for ensuring that the condition was met for disposal of
animal waste to be agreed with the licensing authority.

Question (Sheena Chapman): What about other businesses using the City
Commons for example for dog walking?

Response Council Solicitor: Any such activity was not related to the application
before us today. The remit of the applicant was to persuade Licensing Committee
why the application should be granted.

Response (Sheena Chapman): The dog waste was disposed of on dog walks as
a rule using strong bags at all times. There was no other options available to
dispose of excreta other than dog bins/council bins. Vippies did as a matter of
course report any full dog bins and had made enquiries as to whether the
company could sponsor dog bins to improve cleanliness in the City. It was told
however, that the arrangements for collection of dog waste were due to change
and red dog bins were to be discontinued.

Question: Did the applicant intend to board dogs every week?

Response (Sheena Chapman): It was hoped so. The company took people off
the dole queue and was interested in helping the local community.

Question: How would the applicant satisfy the model conditions for animal
boarding at paragraph 5.10.4 to have suitable arrangements in place for the
temporary boarding of dogs if the premises became inhabitable?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: All the dogs would be taken out of the
premises and secured, then collected by Vippies.

Question: How would the applicant satisfy the model conditions for animal
boarding at paragraph 5.10.6 to keep all doors shut at night, bearing in mind
there was no door between the kitchen and dining room?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: The kitchen and dining room would be classed
as one room.

Question: Could the applicant satisfy the model conditions for animal boarding at
paragraph 5.10.9 requiring a relative, friend or neighbour within 5 minutes
travelling time to carry a spare set of keys for access to the premises in the case
of emergency?

7



Response (Sheena Chapman): Yes. Vippies was based only 5 minutes away at
Reepham.

Question: Could the applicant satisfy the licence conditions at paragraph 5.6.1 to
separate dogs showing signs of illness and requiring isolation?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: Yes, having 3 cages and separate rooms there
was plenty of space to separate the animals.

Question: Could the applicant satisfy the licence conditions at paragraphs 4.1 and
4.5 to have sufficient space to keep the dogs separated if required without
external cages, buildings or runs?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: Yes.

Question: The inspection by the Licensing Officer and Animal Warden suggested
there was adequate space at the premises for small dogs. Could the applicant
offer an assurance that only small dogs would be boarded?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: Yes that was true. The dogs would need to
meet and greet her dog to socialise and make sure they were settled first.

Question: Having held your animal boarding licence since November 2017, did
the applicant consider she had enough experience to board dogs from separate
households which were more difficult to control?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: She did not believe that dogs from separate
households were more difficult to control. She had kept dogs all her life, also
having worked for another company.

Question: Would the remaining animals at the premises be caged whilst the
applicant was out dog walking?

Response, Lynn Leary, Applicant: Those dogs who used cages would be, the
remaining animals kept in separate rooms. Two dogs would be exercised at a
time.

Response (Sheena Chapman): Vippies did not accept puppies under 6 months of
age. No dog in season was boarded.

There were no further questions forthcoming.

Summing Up: Lynn Leary, Applicant

e Walks helped dogs socialise.
e All the dogs were sociable whilst on walks.

Summing Up: Sheena Chapman on behalf of Vippies

) The applicant had not experienced any problems looking after dogs.
Vippies offered welfare support if necessary.

The applicant had undertaken a first aid course run by Vippies.
Vippies was also planning to run a behavioural course for dog owners.

8



e Vippies gave support to its employees 24/7 and could be reached via an
emergency telephone number.

At this stage of the proceedings Lynn Leary and Sheena Chapman left the room
in order that members could determine their decision, which would be notified to
them by telephone the following day and in writing within 7 days.

The decision was made as follows:

ANIMAL BOARDING ESTABLISHMENT ACT 1963

Notice of Determination of Application for the Grant of a Licence to Keep an
Animal Boarding Establishment.

Premises: 58 Wolsey Way, Lincoln LN2 4SJ

The City of Lincoln Council, being the licensing authority, received an application
for the grant of a licence for a home boarding establishment for dogs made by
Mrs Leary in respect of premises known as 58 Wolsey Way, Glebe Park, Lincoln
LN2 4SJ.

The Council’'s policy with regards to licenses to keep an animal boarding
establishment is set out in the ‘Model Licensing Conditions for Home Boarding
(Dogs)’ under the Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 (the ‘1963 Act’).
These model conditions have been adopted by the Council from the LACORS
2005 model licensing conditions for home boarding. Condition 3.2 of the Council’s
Model Licence states: ‘Only dogs from the same household may be boarded
at any one time’.

The applicant is seeking a variation to this model condition and a departure from
the Council’s current policy to enable her to board four dogs from different homes
at the same time as well as keeping her own dog at the premises.

The committee considered whether it should depart from current policy and grant
the applicant a licence to board four dogs from different households as well as
her own dog.

In attendance at the Licensing Committee:

Lynn Leary, Applicant
Sheena Chapman, Vippies

In accordance with section 1 (3) of the 1963 Act, the local authority must take the
following issues into account when determining whether to grant a licence:

(3) In determining whether to grant a licence for the keeping of a boarding
establishment for animals by any person at any premises, a local authority
shall in particular (but without prejudice to their discretion to withhold a
licence on other grounds) have regard to the need for securing—

(a) that animals will at all times be kept in accommodation suitable as

respects construction, size of quarters, number of occupants,

exercising facilities, temperature, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness;

(b) that animals will be adequately supplied with suitable food, drink

and bedding material, adequately exercised, and (so far as
9



necessary) visited at suitable intervals;

(c) that all reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent and control
the spread among animals of infectious or contagious diseases,
including the provision of adequate isolation facilities;

(d) that appropriate steps will be taken for the protection of the
animals in case of fire or other emergency;

(e) that a register be kept containing a description of any animals
received into the establishment, date of arrival and departure, and the
name and address of the owner, such register to be available for
inspection at all times by an officer of the local authority, veterinary
surgeon or veterinary practitioner authorised under section 2(1) of this
Act;

Having given careful consideration to the application and the evidence provided
at the Licensing hearing and in the light of the requirements of the 1963 Act, the
Licensing Committee considers it appropriate to make the following decision.

The Decision

1. To refuse the application for a variation to the Council’s current model
conditions for home boarding establishments for dogs to allow the
boarding of four dogs from different homes at the above premises at the
same time; and

2. To grant the licence application subject to the Council’s standard home

boarding licence conditions, to allow only dogs from the same household
to be boarded.

Reasons for the Decision

1. A majority decision was reached by members of the Licensing Committee.
Members were not persuaded that sufficient justification had been
provided by the applicant to warrant a departure from its standard home
boarding licence policy.

2. The Licensing Committee noted the reasoning behind model condition 3.2:
‘Only dogs from the same household may be boarded at any one time’.
This model condition was intended to protect the safety of the dogs and to
protect the licensee and the public from any risk of a dog attack, injury, etc.
As dogs in home boarding situations have the freedom to move around,
there are risks that are not present in boarding kennels. For example,
there is the risk that dogs that are strangers to each other may turn on one
another unexpectedly (e.g. at feeding time or to defend territory) even after
they have been familiarised with each other. The Licensing Committee
were not persuaded that the applicant had put in place adequate
measures to minimise these risks to an acceptable level.

3. The Licensing Committee took into account the further guidance for local
authorities issued by LACORS in 2009 to assist those local authorities that
had chosen to relax model condition 3.2. The guidance sets out examples
of additional conditions which could be applied to the licence to mitigate
the risks. The Licensing Committee were not persuaded that the perceived

10


http://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/ext/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=39&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I97066D51E44811DA8D70A0E70A78ED65

risks would be sufficiently mitigated by adding additional conditions to the
licence.

. It was noted that the applicant had held an animal boarding licence since
November 2017, which was relatively recently. The Licensing Committee
were not satisfied that the applicant had demonstrated that she had
sufficient experience to board, handle and exercise in public dogs from
different households, which it considered would be more difficult to control
and hence represent a risk to the licensee, the dogs and the public.

. Reference was made to paragraph 5.10.6 of the Council’s animal boarding
policy which states that all doors to rooms where dogs are boarded should
be kept shut at night. However, it was noted there was no door between
the kitchen and dining room of the applicant’s household, therefore this
should be classed as one room, reducing the availability of separate
segregated areas.

. The Licensing Committee felt that the applicant's home was not of a
sufficient size to house a total of four dogs from different households plus
the applicant’'s dog at any one time in the interests of the safety and
wellbeing of the animals and that of the applicant, contrary to paragraph
4.5 of the Council’'s animal boarding policy and section 1 (3) (a) of the
1963 Act. The Licensing Committee felt that the boarding of dogs from
different households presented higher risks and required more space and
better facilities for separation than dogs from the same household.

. Paragraph 5.2.2 of the Council’s animal boarding policy requires that
disposal facilities for animal waste must be agreed with the Licensing
Authority. The Licensing Committee were not satisfied with the
arrangements offered by the applicant for the disposal of dog excreta in
standard domestic bins or in public dog waste bins collected by the City of
Lincoln Council. Such standard bins are emptied only once per fortnight,
meaning that excreta from potentially five dogs would be stored in the
black bin for up to 14 days. The applicant’s alternative offer to dispose of
the waste in public dog waste bins was not acceptable as these are not
intended to be used to dispose of the large amounts of collected excreta
produced by a commercial dog boarding establishment.

. The Licensing Committee had concerns about the capacity of the
applicant’s premises to separate the dogs if necessary in instances of a
contagious disease outbreak, contrary to paragraph 5.6.1 of the Council’s
animal boarding policy and section 1 (3) (c) of the 1963 Act.

. The Licensing Committee gave due consideration to the applicant’s rights
under Article 1, Protocol 1 of the Human Rights Act 1998: ‘Every natural or
legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions’. This
includes the right to engage in commercial activities under the benefit of a
licence. The applicant was granted a licence in accordance with the
current policy and standard conditions, which will permit her to continue
with her current commercial enterprise. However, given the perceived
risks, the Licensing Committee were not persuaded that it was in the public
interest to depart from policy by extending that licence to allow the
applicant to board dogs from different households,.

11



10. The Licensing Committee did not consider there was any condition it could
impose in this instance to enable the grant of a variation to the Council’s
standard home boarding conditions to allow dogs from up to four
households to be boarded.

The effective date: 19 April 2018

Dated: Signed
Designation: Licensing Officer
Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Team
City of Lincoln Council
City Hall

Lincoln

LN1 1DB

An appeal against the decision may be made by the Applicant/ to the
magistrates’ court for the petty session’s area (or any such area) in which
the premises concerned are situated within 28 days from the date of receipt
of the notification of the decision.

12



[tem No. 2

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Sub- 22 MARCH 2018
Committee
Present: Councillor Pat Vaughan (in the Chair), Councillor Fay

Smith, Councillor Lorraine Woolley

Apologies for Absence: Councillor Andy Kerry, Councillor Adrianna McNulty

Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 February 2018 were confirmed.

Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

Exclusion of Press and Public

RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item(s) of business because it is likely that if
members of the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of
‘exempt information’ as defined by Section 100l and Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

To Interview an Existing Driver who has received 12 current penalty points

[04/2018]
The Licensing Officer:

a. presented the report which detailed that the license holder has held a
private hire drivers licence since September 2008 and was granted a 3
year licence in June 2016

b. confirmed that it came to the licensing team’s attention on Tuesday 27t
February 2018 that the license holder had received 12 penalty points and
they are currently on the licence holder’s licence and the team were not
aware of this

c. explained that the Licence Holder has come before the committee before
in respect of penalty points and failing to declare them on two occasions
previously

d. explained that the Licence Holder has previously undertaken a speed
awareness course

e. explained that the DVLA had confirmed that those who accumulate 12
penalty points do not necessary have to attend Court as it is at the police’s
discretion

The decision was made as follows:

To the revoke the Licence and the Licence Holder be recommended not to re-
apply for his Licence within two years of the date of this hearing

13



Reasons for the decision:-

e The Sub-Committee noted the Licence Holder’s statement that he is a
more careful driver now and has learnt his lesson.

e They noted that the Licence Holder has said that he was waiting for his
licence to come back and didn’t know his licence had 12 penalty points

e The members felt that the Licence Holder should have been aware of the
procedure to report any penalty having signed the application form and
then re-licence forms and is then provided with the standard conditions

e In particular the Licence Holder signed the standard conditions and
provided a copy of this document on 29 June 2016, which was at the time
he received the 12 penalty points

e The members noted that the Licence Holder has been before the sub-
committee previously on two occasions

e The Sub-Committee were concerned that there were three incidences of
being caught speeding and another offence within 5 months, that he had
attended a speed awareness course and there may have been
passengers in the vehicle

e A serious concern is that out of the four recent sets of points he admitted
that he notified the team in June 2016 about one set of points; however the
others were not reported to the Council, despite having admitted that he
had received the notification of the penalty points and paid the appropriate
fines.

e The Sub-Committee agreed that it would be recommended to the Licence
Holder not to apply for a new Licence from the council, until at least 2
years have lapsed, in accordance with the council’s policy

e The Sub-Committee felt strongly that the Licence Holder has a
responsibility to his passengers and needs to be fit and proper. Through
him acquiring 12 penalty points, after being on a speed awareness course
and before the Sub-Committee twice, he has not demonstrated that he is
fit and proper.

14



[tem No. 4
LICENSING COMMITTEE 18 SEPTEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF ‘THE ANIMAL WELFARE (LICENSING OF

ACTIVITIES INVOLVING ANIMALS) (ENGLAND)
REGULATIONS 2018’

DIRECTORATE: COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT

REPORT AUTHOR: FRANCESCA BELL, PPASB & LICENSING SERVICE

MANAGER

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.1.1

Purpose of Report

To inform the committee of legislative changes to the licensing of Animal Activities
and to seek approval for the implementation of the new regulations detailed below.

The report sets out revised fees and charges to be implemented from 1st October
2018 based upon cost recovery in relation to the licensing of Animal Activities and
sets out the delegation of authority for the granting, refusing, suspending or
revoking of licences.

The Animal Welfare (licensing of activities involving animals) (England)
Regulations 2018 are due to come into effect on 1st October 2018.

Executive Summary

The Animal Welfare (licensing of activities involving animals) (England)
Regulations 2018 (to be referred to as ‘the regulations’ from this point on) is due to
come into effect on 1st October 2018.

The Regulations will be the primary legislation for the licensing of the following
animal activities;

Animal Boarding (Catteries and Kennels)

Home Boarding of Dogs

Dog day care

Dog breeding

Riding establishments

Sales of animals (formerly pet shops)

Performing animals (formerly a registration administered by LCC)

2.1.2 The regulations will amend or repeal the following legislation:

The Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 — Repealed

The Breeding of Dogs Act 1991(b) - Repealed.

The Pet Animals Act 1951 — Amended

Breeding and Selling of Dogs (welfare) act 1999 - repealed
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970 - amended

15




2.2.

2.2.1

222

23

2.3.1

24

2.4.1

Performing Animals (Regulation) Act 1925 — Amended
Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 — Amended
Local Government Act 1974 — Amended

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 — Amended

Zoo Licensing Act 1981 - Amended

Fees and Charges

The fees and charges are to be locally set based upon full cost recovery, the
regulations state:

A local authority may charge such fees as it considers necessary for—

(a) the consideration of an application for the grant, renewal or variation of a
licence including any inspection relating to that consideration, and for the
grant, renewal or variation,

(b) the reasonable anticipated costs of consideration of a licence holder’s
compliance with these Regulations and the licence conditions to which the
licence holder is subject in circumstances other than those described in
sub-paragraph (a) including any inspection relating to that consideration,

(c) the reasonable anticipated costs of enforcement in relation to any
licensable activity of an unlicensed operator, and

(d) the reasonable anticipated costs of compliance with regulation 29*.
Regulation 29. Provision of information to the Secretary of State
(1) Each local authority must provide the following information to the Secretary of
State in writing for the purpose of assisting the Secretary of State to carry out the

review in accordance with regulation 28

(a) the number of licences in force for each licensable activity in its area on
each reference date, and

(b) the average level of fees it has charged for licences it has granted or
renewed for each licensable activity in each reference period.

The Regime

All animal activities, as set out in 2.2 above will be subject to the same regime.
Conditions are nationally set for each defined activity as contained within the
regulations.

Delegation and Authorisation

Delegation of powers is proposed as set out below:

a) Granting and renewal of a licence — delegated to Officers.

b) Refusal of a licence — delegated to officers, appeal heard by full licensing

16



d)

committee. Appeal of the council’'s decision to be heard by First Tier
Tribunal.

Suspension or variation of a licence — delegated to officers to be authorised
by Team Leader or above. (to be heard by licensing full committee within 28
days)

The guidance issued by DEFRA ‘The Animal Welfare (Licensing of
Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Procedural
guidance notes for local authorities’ Page 9, clearly sets out the grounds for
suspension of a licence and the mechanism for suspension dependent
upon the offence.

Revocation of a licence — Licensing Full Committee.

2.4.2 Within the regulations is a star rating system to allow customers to see how
businesses perform against the regulation standards. The star rating will be issued
by the inspecting licensing officer/animal specialist. Any appeal against the star
rating assigned to the business will be dealt with by the PPASB & Licensing
Service Manager or the Assistant Director for Communities and Environment.

3.1

The Regulations

What is Changing?

The majority of animal related licensing will now be administered under one
regime. See 3.2 for further details.

Conditions will now be nationally set. See 3.4 for further details.

Fees and charges will be locally set on a full cost recovery basis. See 4 for
further details.

Introduction of a star rating system. See 3.5 for further details.

Officers undertaking inspections must be suitably qualified. See 3.9 for
further information.

The definition of dog breeders is reducing the number of litters per annum
from five to three and/or will include anyone making a profit of over £1000.

Pet shops will no longer be premises based only and will include animal
sales online within our council boundary.

Doggy Day Care has been clarified to be a licensable activity.
Detailed guidance on the regulations has been issued by DEFRA.

The introduction of one, two and three year licences based upon
compliance history, star rating and associated risk.

Introduction of statutory returns to the secretary of state. Further details
contained in 4.1.2.

17



3.2 What’s Included

Activity Former legislation New legislation
Animal Boarding
(Catteries and Kennels) | Animal Boarding Establishments
Home Boarding of Dogs | Act 1963

Dog day care

Dog breeding The Breeding of Dogs Act 1973
The Breeding of Dogs Act The Animal
1991(b) Welfare (licensing

of activities

Breeding and Selling of Dogs | involving animals)
(welfare) act 1999 (England)

Riding establishments | Riding  Establishments  Acts | Regulations 2018
1964 & 1970

Sales of animals The Pet Animals Act 1951

(formerly pet shops)

Performing animals Performing Animals (Regulation)

(formerly a registration Act 1925
administered by LCC)

3.3. What’s Excluded

Activity legislation
Dangerous Wild Animals Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976
Zoos Zoo Licensing Act 1981

34 Conditions

All licence conditions are nationally set and are contained within the regulations.
The conditions relate to the activity being applied for under the licensing regime.
The general conditions to be applied to all licences are contained within Schedule
2 of the regulations. Activity Specific conditions are contained within Schedules 3 —
7 of the regulations.

3.5 The Star Rating System
Within the regulations is a star rating system to allow customers to see how

businesses preform against the regulation standards. The star rating will be issued
by the inspecting licensing officer/animal specialist. The Scoring Matrix

18



3.5.1

3.5.2

3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

3.6.3

Welfare standards
Scoring matrix
Minor Failings Minimum Higher Standards
(existing business | Standards (as laid down in
that are failing to (as laid down in the guidance)
meet minimum the schedules and
standards) guidance)
Low 1 Star 3 Star 5 Star
risk 1yr licence 2yr licence 3yr licence
Min 1 Min 1 Min 1
Risk unannounced visit | unannounced visit | unannounced visit
within 12 month within 24 month within 36 month
period period period
Higher |1 Star 2 Star 4 Star
risk 1yr licence 1yr licence 2yr licence
Min 1 Min 1 Min 1
unannounced visit | unannounced visit | unannounced visit
within 12 month within 12 month within 24 month
period period

The risk rating of a business is determined by completing the risk scoring table
shown in Appendix A.

Appeals Against Star Ratings
The guidance states:

To ensure fairness to businesses, local authorities must have an appeal procedure
in place for businesses to dispute the star rating given in respect of their business.
The appeal procedure is relevant where the business wishes to dispute the star
rating given as not reflecting the animal welfare standards and risk level of their
business at the time of the inspection. This should not be used if the business has
made improvements to their business and wishes to be reassessed — in this case,
they should apply for re-inspection.

How can a Business Appeal their Star Rating?

If a business wishes to appeal the star rating given by the ‘inspecting officer’ (i.e.
the officer undertaking the inspection) on behalf of the local authority, the appeal
should be made in writing (including by email) to the local authority.

A business disputing a rating should be encouraged to discuss this informally first
with the ‘inspecting officer’ so that there is an opportunity to help explain to the
business how the rating was worked out, as this may help resolve the matter
without the business having to lodge an appeal. Any such discussions do not form
part of the formal appeal process and do not change the deadline within which an
appeal must be lodged. This should be made clear to the business so that they
may lodge an appeal, and may subsequently withdraw it, if they wish.

Businesses have 21 days (including weekends and bank holidays) following the
issue of their licence in which to appeal the star rating.

19



3.6.4

3.7

3.7.1

3.7.2

3.7.3

3.8

3.8.1

3.9

3.10

Any appeal against the star rating assigned to the business will be dealt with by
the PPASB & Licensing Service Manager or the Assistant Director for
Communities and Environment. A decision will be made and the applicant notified
within 21 days of receipt of the appeal.

Re-Inspection for Star Rating

Where a business has made improvements following a star rating they can apply
to be re-inspected. A fee will be charged for this. The department will re-inspect
within 3 months (determined by DEFRA guidance) although this will likely be
completed much sooner.

The request for re-inspection should be made in writing (including by email) and
should outline the case for a re-inspection, i.e. it should indicate the actions that
have been taken by the business to improve the level of compliance or welfare
since the inspection and, where appropriate, should include supporting evidence.
The supporting case should refer to those actions that the local authority informed
the business would need to be made in order to achieve a higher rating.

The star rating can only be altered following a practical re-inspection and cannot
be changed based upon documentary evidence alone.

Publishing the Star Rating

The star rating must be added to the licence and the licence should be displayed
by the business. In addition, we encourage local authorities to maintain a list of
licensed businesses and their associated ratings on their websites.

Suitably Qualified Inspectors
16. All inspectors must be suitably qualified. This is defined as:

(a) Any person holding a Level 3 certificate granted by a body, recognised and
regulated by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation which
oversees the training and assessment of persons in inspecting and
licensing animal activities businesses, confirming the passing of an
independent examination. A person is only considered to be qualified to
inspect a particular type of activity if their certificate applies to that activity.
Or,

(b) Any person holding a formal veterinary qualification, as recognised by the
Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons (“RCVS”), together with a relevant
RCVS continuing professional development record;

(c) Until October 2021, any person that can show evidence of at least one year
of experience in licensing and inspecting animal activities businesses.

Period of Licence

A local authority may grant or renew a licence—

20



(a) for a period of one, two or three years in respect of the activity or any part of
the activity described in paragraph 2, 4, 6 or 8 of Schedule 1 if it is satisfied
that a period of one, two or three years, as the case may be, is appropriate
on the basis of its assessment, having regard to such guidance as may be
issued by the Secretary of State, of—

(i) the risk of an operator breaching any licence conditions;
(ii) the impact on animal welfare of any such breaches; and

(iifywhether the operator is already meeting higher standards of animal welfare
than are required by the licence conditions;

(b) for a period of three years in respect of the activity or any part of the activity
described in paragraph 10 of Schedule 1 namely Keeping or training
animals for exhibition

The scoring matrix shown in 3.5.1 above demonstrates how the length of licences
will be determined.

The risk of a business is determined by using the risk table shown in Appendix A.
4. Fees and Charges

4.1 The fees and charges are to be locally set based upon full cost recovery, the
regulations state:

4.1.1 A local authority may charge such fees as it considers necessary for—

(a) the consideration of an application for the grant, renewal or variation of a
licence including any inspection relating to that consideration, and for the
grant, renewal or variation,

(b) the reasonable anticipated costs of consideration of a licence holder’s
compliance with these Regulations and the licence conditions to which the
licence holder is subject in circumstances other than those described in
sub-paragraph (a) including any inspection relating to that consideration,

(c) the reasonable anticipated costs of enforcement in relation to any
licensable activity of an unlicensed operator, and

(d) the reasonable anticipated costs of compliance with regulation 29*.
4.1.2 *Regulation 29. Provision of information to the Secretary of State
(1) Each local authority must provide the following information to the Secretary
of State in writing for the purpose of assisting the Secretary of State to carry

out the review in accordance with regulation 28.

(a) the number of licences in force for each licensable activity in its area on
each reference date, and

21



(b) the average level of fees it has charged for licences it has granted or
renewed for each licensable activity in each reference period.
4.2 Current Fees and Charges
Activity cost
Riding establishments 75 | PLUS VETS FEES
Cattery 75 | PLUS VETS FEES
Kennel 75 | PLUS VETS FEES
Home Boarders 75 | PLUS VETS FEES
Dog Breeders 75 | PLUS VETS FEES
preforming animals 25 | transferring from LCC
Fee incorporates 2x Vet
pet shops non reptile 110 | inspections
Fee incorporates 2x vet
inspections one of which in
pet shops reptile 310 | undertaken by specialist zoo vet
4.2.1 Neighbouring Authorities Current Fees and Charges
costs
Activity Lincoln NKDC SKDC WLDC | ELDC N&SDC
Riding
establishments 75 244.05 | 115.75 82 120 160
Cattery 75 244.05 | 115.75 228 120 160
Kennel 75 244.05 | 115.75 228 120 160
dual cats and
dogs 155.75 269
Home Boarders 75 196.83 | 100.65 151 120 90
Dog Breeders 75 244.05 | 115.75 228 120 160
performing
animals 25 25 25 25 25 17
pet shops non
reptile 110 244.05 | 115.75 182 120 160
pet shops
reptile 310 244.05 | 115.75 182 120 160
inclusive of vets | all + vets plus vets | All + vets
notes fees fees fees fees
4.3 How the Fees and Charges have been Calculated

The fees and charges have been calculated based upon a combination of data

available regarding the following:

e Time spent historically issuing licences for animal based activities; and

¢ Anticipated time to be spent based upon the requirements set out within the

regulations.

22



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Detailed time allocation can be found in Appendix B.
Proposed Fees and Charges

Based upon cost recovery the cost to the authority in issuing a licence is £248.19
excluding Vets fees.

The proposed fee for all licensable animal activities is £250 + vets fees

This based upon full cost recovery. Detailed fees and charges have been provided
by Finance, a simplified version of costs can be found in Appendix C.

The fee of £250 + vets fees is proposed for all licences whether issued for 1, 2 or
3-year periods. This is due to the officer work remaining the same albeit over a
variable period. This should also be viewed as an incentive for businesses to be
compliant in order for them to be eligible for a longer licence term. On a 3-year
licence this represents a marginal increase in fees.

Fee for Requested Re-Inspection for Star Rating Review

Where a request is received from a licence holder for their star rating to be
reviewed this will incur an additional charge. Based upon cost recovery this will be
charged at £105. Detailed cost breakdown is shown in Appendix D.

Fee for Requesting a Variation of the Licence

Where a request is received by the licence holder to vary their licence this will
incur an additional charge. Based upon cost recovery this will be charged at £95.
Detailed cost breakdown is shown in Appendix E.

Current Demand

Activity number
Riding establishments
Cattery

Kennel

Home Boarders

Dog Breeders
performing animals
pet shops non reptile
pet shops reptile

WO (O | (N

[N
co

Total

We currently have 18 licences in operation that relate to animal licensing. Of these
18 current licenses, we expect all to renew under the new regime.

Additionally there are 5 performing animal permits currently administered by

Lincolnshire County Council that will transfer over to City of Lincoln Council under
the new regime. We have also have enquiries from 2 potential dog breeders.

23



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

7.2

As the new regime encompasses a broader range of licensable activities it is likely
that demand on the service will increase particularly over the next year. This could
be in the range of a 50 — 100% increase. Taking number from 18 currently to
between 27 — 36 licences operating.

Delegation of Authority
Proposed Authorisations

Licensing Officers and the Animal Warden will be authorised under the
regulations.

The PPASB & Licensing Service Manager and Assistant Director for Communities
and Environment will be Authorised for the purposes of overseeing work
undertaken and investigating Appeals of star ratings or complaints against service.

Delegation of powers is prosed as set out below:
a) Granting of a licence — delegated to Officers.

b) Refusal of a licence — delegated to Officers, appeal heard by full licensing
committee. Appeal of council decision to be heard by a First Tier Tribunal.

c) Suspension of a licence — delegated to officers to be authorised by Team
Leader or above. (to be heard by licensing full committee within 28 days)
The guidance issued by DEFRA ‘The Animal Welfare (Licensing of
Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Procedural
guidance notes for local authorities’ Page 9, clearly sets out the grounds for
suspension of a licence and the mechanism for suspension dependent
upon the offence as well as grounds for reinstatement.

d) Revocation of a licence — Licensing Full Committee.
When granting, refusing, suspending or reinstating a licence Officers will have full
regard for the guidance issued by DEFRA ‘The Animal Welfare (Licensing of
Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Procedural guidance
notes for local authorities’.
Options Available to the Committee

1. Accept the report in its entirety and refer to Executive for consideration.

2. Accept the introduction of the regulations and make recommendations or
amendments to fees and charges.

Summary
The Licensing Committee is presented with information relating to the introduction
of The Animal Welfare (licensing of activities involving animals) (England)

Regulations 2018 that are due to come into effect on 15t October 2018.

The regulations make some significant changes to licensable activities and to the

24



way in which licences are administered by the licensing authority.

8. Organisational Impacts

8.1 Legal Implications

8.2 As with the implementation of any new legislation, the council may receive
challenge on its decisions or the way in which decisions are determined. The
licensing authority will ensure all guidance is followed and that decisions are fair
and transparent with documented reasoning to reduce risk to the authority.

8.3  Due to the nature of the regulations the scope of activities covered has broadened
and clarity given on offences. This may lead to an increase in regulation and
enforcement.

9. Financial Implications

9.1 The new regulations allow for a full cost recovery. Due to unknown demand and
no precedent being set for the new regulations the cost of the service will need to
be monitored closely to ensure full appropriate, proportionate and transparent cost
recovery.

10. Equality & Diversity Implications

10.1 The potential for any Equality and Diversity issues to arise has been considered
and it is concluded that no issues relating to this, nor the Human Rights Act 1988
are relevant.

1. Recommendation

11.1 That the committee consider the information provided and provide reasons for
their decision.

How many appendices does 5

the report contain?

List of Background Papers: Appendix A — Risk scoring table

Appendix B — Fees and Charges Time Allocation
Appendix C — Fees and Charges

Appendix D — Review of Star Rating Fees and
Charges

Appendix E — Fees for request to vary licence

Lead Officer: Francesca Bell — Public Protection, ASB and

Licensing Service Manager
Telephone (01522) 873204

25



This page is intentionally blank.



Appendix A

Table 2 — Risk Scoring Table

Table 2 — Risk
Scoring Table

Low (Score 1)

High (Score 2)

Score

Compliance Documented evidence from Formal inspections over the
History - formal inspections over the previous three years reveal some
inspections previous three years reveal degree of non-compliance that
consistent and high levels of has required the intervention of
compliance in terms of welfare the inspector for the business to
standards and risk ultimately recognise and address
management. these.
More serious breaches would
attract other enforcement action:
suspension, revocation,
prosecution.
Compliance No evidence of follow-up action Follow up action by the local
History — follow | Py local authority in the last year | authority, such as sending them
up action apart from providing the licence | letters, triggered by low level non-
holder with a copy of the compliance that is not addressed,
inspection report, or sending or the business does not
them a letter identifying some recognise the significance of the
minor, administrative areas for need to address the non-
improvement (e.g. minor record | compliance.
keeping issues).
Compliance No re-inspection necessary Re-inspection necessary to
History — re- (apart from standard ensure compliance.
inspection unannounced inspection) before
next planned licence inspection /
renewal
Complaint No complaints received direct to | Low level substantiated
History — the LA that are justified in complaints identifying concerns

complaints to
the LA

relation to welfare standards or
procedural issues during the
previous three years.

over the business / licence holder
have been received within the
previous three years.

Complaint
History —
complaints to
the business

Licence holder records and
documents any feedback
received directly, in order to
demonstrate compliance and
willingness to address issues,
and can provide evidence of
this.

Licence holder does not record
feedback received directly or
show willingness to address any
issues identified.

Appreciation of
welfare
standards -
enrichment

Sound understanding by the
licence holder of relevant
environmental enrichment
applicable to the activity (quided
by expert advice), with
demonstrated implementation.

Little environmental enrichment
present, inconsistently used and
its importance not understood or
really valued.

Appreciation of
hazards / risks

Licence holder clearly
understands their role and
responsibilities under the
legislation. Hazards to both staff
and animals clearly understood,
properly controlled and reviewed
with supporting evidence where
applicable.

Licence holder not fully engaged
with their role/responsibilities,
lacks time to fulfil role, no system
for review and reassessment of

hazards to both animals and staff.

27




Appreciation of
hazards / risks
- maintenance

A suitably planned maintenance,
repair and replacement program
for infrastructure and equipment
is in place.

No planned maintenance
program. Building, installations
and equipment allowed to
deteriorate before action is
implemented.

Appreciation of
hazards / risks
— knowledge
and experience

Staff have specialist and
appropriate knowledge of the
taxa / species that are kept.
There is sufficient staff, time and
resource for daily, adequate
routine monitoring, evidenced
through records and staff rotas.

Key staff lack experience /
knowledge of the species. Staff
appear overburdened and / or
unsupported by management,
corners being cut.

Appreciation of
hazards / risks

Clear defined roles /
responsibilities of staff, with
clear processes for reporting

Lack of any process, or ownership
and responsibility within the
business to identify and deal with

isgﬁ:gng with _and addressing any identified issues.

issues.
Welfare Written procedures / policies Limited written procedures /
management clearly documented, polices. No overall strategic
procedures — implemented and reviewed control or direction.
written appropriately.
procedures
Welfare Appropriate supervision of staff | Inadequate supervision of staff
management evident where applicable. evident on inspection or from the
procedures — training records.

supervision of
staff

Welfare
management
procedures —
record keeping

All required records maintained
and made available.

Poor standard of record keeping,
records out of date or appear to
be being

manufactured — relevance of
records not appreciated.

Welfare Planned training programme for | Little or no evidence of relevant
management staff to review and assess training or system for review and
procedures - cor_npetency, with documented reassessment.

training training records.

28




934 30UBDI| 01 JUBWBID 150D JO %8t Ajddefygy

323} 32U80|| 0} JUBWI|D 150D JO Y%t zuam_xe.

98} 30UaJ| 03 JUBWID 150D jo %Q Ajddefog

23) 2U3J1| 0] JUAWB|3 350D JO %ty Ajddeeyt

323) 33U30|| 0} JUBW|D 1S0J JO %00T >Ham_xog

834 32U3i| 03 JUBWB|B 1502 40 %00T Alddele00T

sz/et
Asty
SZ/T sty
sz/T
Asty
S/t
Asty
ST/ve st
sz/st sty

14

$30u321] [e303)

Asessasau usag Ajsnoiaaad jou se ysi moq| oo HO SOMISS I3 sanuIL uolsuadsns / 33uddi| JO MIIAS

1A
AN} ¥ 3 A / 4821340 Buisuaon MO . / L
1221340 Buisuadn sanuIW 09 S}ISIA Juanbasgng

Sy 132130 Busuadi saInuIw aJinbai s

Fipl)

uo SulWQST Juyje301 uondo Ajaxy 1s0wWw 110 dul B w0zT padJi HSIA
192130 Buisuann SINUIW OF pamalnal pue paniadal Julejdwon
‘3|qRLIeA JERTITT] awi 1uo1dY

"9A|053. 01 saInuIw OST adesaae uo Buyey wnuue Jad sju

1e|dwod ZT jo afesan

€ — JusWadJojua/siulejdwod Jo uopResnsaau|

saINUIW 09

U198 3IHWWOY

sanuIw Qg

192w 3.d 331 wwo)

Jadeuen ag pjnon

122140
S321AJ9S D11RId0WaQ

3upnpoud epuade

=

dn Suium pue

sanuIw na
Bunaaw

0 salnuIw g6

UOIIEI0||Y 2LUIL SBDIAIIS D1IRII0WS(

1a8eue saoias [e8a7 aq pinon| 120110 seoiAlas eSS sanujw FRILLaD
: f 4PNy 40 HiEse w08 8unsoy 1oy uoileso)je awn Sadinlas |EBa

saBeueiy sanuIw odaJ uo paynsuod Jadeuew sadiAIas [eSa

J] uo: 1AJD!

$3210435 |eSa NIEE] o P ’ w1
123u0| Ajgesapisuod axey pinod 132140 Fuisuaon S9INUIW Q8T 1901140 Buisuadi Aq pasedald Joday
1321140 Suisuaon salnuIW OF pad8o| pue paaiaoal jeaddy
EICEIEN LNPO 1w | ooy

sieaf snoiAaud Ul paLIN320 10U se moj pooy)|

93| — 83WIWOD BIA [eSNDI 30UBDIT 4O |eaddy

E, Jadeuep adIAIRS g 1uedijdde 03
VAR Fuisuaan g gsydd WIS 0E 1uas pue pasedaid 19113] MaIARI JO 3WO2IND
Ja8euey 1Al Jageuey 3213 AQ pamainal
Qv 29 pino3 (AIERITEE saynuIw 09 N B2IAIBS AQ p !
duisuad % g5vdd pue panisda. Buiies Jels Jo eadde [eniyo
13|qeuen 1200 By U0y
|eadde 0} ST Ut T 192dX3 — UMOUXUN IUBLINI0 40 pooyljayii — Suney 1e1s jo |eaddy
{eadde o ssa20.d By} pue [esnyau
u 1340 Buisuad sanuIw
o A=R0 S i Fal e ay1 Suiure|dxs 18133] puas pue atedaly
efu 1832110 Buisuaon SaINuUIW g auoyd sano juedidde a0iapy
e/u 1221440 Buisuaan SIINUIA OE |BSNJaJ 1O} UOSEAL JUBWINI0Q
EEEIEN 1190140 =TT oYy
MO| POOY|[aX1| — 22U3D17 JO |BSNaY
paJaAl|ap puey ualQ 122110 3uisuaon salnuIW Of B0U3JI| ANSS|
Pedw)
auljuo - ECTRETGRER
|ewiuiw / uosiad ui auop aq pjno)
SalnuIW Qg 92U31| 3Jedald
EICEIEN 8240 =TT 1uoipy
Y81y pooy1|ax1| — 82uadi| jo Sunss)
& 3s!
sdoys 19d 10} 1503 uoiIadsu) [enuue a8esany
suonedydde
4230 [l uj Jued)jdde Aq pasndoud/pasue.e| 197 1spepads SSANUIW OST ) Hoda. Buyedaud pue co%um%c_
‘aa} doys 32d ay3 jo vied Ajuo Ausuin) 8wpy [3ael3 3pnjoul 03 uondadsul 32
saouad) |
doys 32d wouj 3jqejieae elep uo paseg
1221330 Suisuaon saNUIW OF uonedijdde Jo aWoIIN0 MaIABY
1201340 Buisuaon S3INUIW OE 24008 ys1y
1921140 Suisuson saynuiw pg sasiwaud adsu|
190140 mc_mcmu_.__ saINUIW OF uonedjdde payajdwod mainey
122140 mc_m:uu:_ sanuIw OF BJIAPY|
S[qeLIeA 182140 |awi| 1U0RJY|

29

3|qelA3UI - 22UBDI| 10} uoledlddy

'suonesojje swiy pasodosd




This page is intentionally blank.



93} 32Ua1| 0] JUBWA|D IS0 JO %OOT >_anm_q§5a sz/se v_w._z_
_.__.n.o_n _ TX L0°0Z|e303 89°TT S'OXSE'ET
8911 S'OXSE'ET
89°11 SOXSEET
£0°SE STXSE'ET
33§ 33U3J|| 0} JUIW3 150D 40 %8y Aldde|yey sz/'Tn
jsid
0 0
zes ] srox eczmorsese 1XSE'€T
Lov CXSE'ET
89°TT
SOXSEET
33} 33Ua21| 0} JUIWI2 1503 40 %p Alddefoy sz/'1 A5t |
. % Co
85°ET ¥0'0x SP'6EE 2101 8Tz G
SE'ET SOXETET
6S'ET SOX8T'LZ
89'TT SOXETET
56°L9 STXBTLT
9€'SL STXvT0s
19°8€ SOXETLL
S0°0L .
EXSE'ET
ad SOXSE'ET
83§ 9IUII| 0} JUAWII|D JSOI JO %8 >_n_n_m_§ szl'e v_m._x_
€8 800X 79°pE
98°€0T |210] S0X+¥T'69
vZ°'69
1Xv2'69
83) 3JU31| 0] JUIWI|I 1502 JO % >_nnm_$¢ s/ 1 v_mE_
LT'T 00X 89'1T
0Z°6¢ B30} S'OXSEET
v8's
STOXSE'EZ
= SOXSE'ET
33} 23U32|| 03 AW 1509 JO %06 Aldde|%96 st/ve ¥t
_ﬂ_v.wN _ SE'EZ 18101 gg'TT SOXSEET
0
89'TT S'OXSEET
23} 32Ua)| 03 JUAWAJR 150 Jo %00T Ajdde|%o0T sz/st 31y
Ir'E6 IX Zr'e6 e
89°TT S0XSEET
89'T1 S'0XSE'ET
£0'SE STXSEET
SE'ET TXSE'EL
89°TT S'OXSE'EL
1500 Jnoy/d 3500
| ST sa3uad)| [e301|

31

132140 Buisuaon sajnuiw Qf uodau asedaud
122140 Buisuadn sajnujw Qg 3W02IN0 M3IADY
12210 Buisuadn sajnuiw Og 21025 351y
130140 Buisuaan salnuIW O sasiwaJd 32adsu|
awn oIy
pouad ajuady)
Buunp pasinbai uonoadsui |euoppyY

Auessadau uaaq Ajsnoinaid J0u se )51 MO _ deofy sl (e sajnujw Isuadsns / 33uad|| JO MBIAS

u
q Ajsnoi ¥ st 1 / 133130 Suisuadn] INUIWOYZ uo| / 13 A3y
132140 Bujsuadn sajnuiw g9 s)isia Juanbasqng
it 192140 Buisuady sajnul aanbi

w AInbaJ 311
uo suiwQST Buj|ejo) uopdo Ajay| 1sow WO A 4 MIE pot Yl
1321440 Buisuaon saynNuIW g pamaiaal pue paaladal Julejdwod
3|qelep BEENT) I 1u0IdY

'3A|0S31 0} SaYNUIW OST a8eiaAE UD

8upjey wnuue sad sjurejdwod ZT Jo a8esaAe — JUBWBI0JU3/S1ule|dwOd 4O uolESNSaAY|

Jaosiyjo Buisuaan

1321)J0
$AIIAIAS JMjeID0WaQq sajnuiw Qg Buneaw aapwwo)
1321440 Buisuadn
1921330
S3IIAIBS J1RII0WA(Q S3INUIW OE. 193w 3.d 33 wwo)

Jadeue aq pnod

129140
S3IIAIIS INRIDOWIAQ

dn Sunum pue
Bupnpoud epuafe
Sawnuiw na
Buieaw

JO saINuIW 06

UOI1BI0}|Y W] SIIIAISS INJRIDOWS(Q

N NWWoI
Ja8euey sadia1a5 (8837 aq pjnod| 192140 SadIALRS (@83 sajnuIW Op Supsoy 10; UORE30]jE Bl $33IAI3S |28
J128eue|
o sainuiw og| wodal uo paynsuod Jadeuew sadinas [e8a
pay |

$321A35 |efa

128uo| Ajqesapisuca el pjno)

132130 Buisuaon

sainuiw g1

1321340 Buisuann) Aq paledasd Hoday

132140 Buisuaon S3INUIW OF paddo| pue paniadal |eaddy
3|qeLeA FEEINTG) EEI U0y
51294 SNOJABIM Ul P3LINII0 JOU SB MO| POOY)[3YI| ~ 3BJIILULLOD BIA [BSNJAL 32UBIIT J0 [eaddy
Ja8euep 221A195 1uedydde 03
av aq pjno) sajnuiw Og
Buisuasr| g gsvdd Juas pue paledaud 19119| M3IABI JO BWOIIND
Jadeuey AR 1a8euep 321A195 AQ pamalnal
Qv 2q pino) A @JIAJRS saInuIW 0g W 221AI35 AQ pamal
Buisuaa1 13 gSvdd pue paajadai Buijed Leis jo |eadde [eR0
EICEIE] 14321440 [ETTT U0y
jeadde 03 QT Ul T }93dxa — UMOUXYUN 3JUB.IN20 JO pooylayl| — Suley Jeis jo (eaddy
dde jo ssadoud ayl pue |esnyal
efu 1921440 Buisuaon SYNUIW OE. == ' Hrpneijesny
ay) uiuie|dxa 19113] puas pue aledald
e/u 1221440 Buisuaon SaNuIW ST auoyd Jaao juedijdde aoiapy
efu 1321130 Buisuaon saInuIN 0F |esnyaJ Joj uoseas juawnioq
3|qelep BEENTG) EIm Uiy
MO| POOYI[331| — 32U3IIT JO |esnyay
PaJiaAijap puey uayQ 122130 Buisuadn] SANUIW OE 2JUN| aNss|
edw
auluo - 93} 49n009Y
aw [ewiulw / uosiad ul auop aq pinod)
sajnuIW Qg 32uad|| atedald
9|qeLeA PEEG) By U011y
yaiy pooyi|ay| - asuay| Jo Buinss|
5 3 s1 sdoys|
12d 10} 1509 uoiradsu) [enuue afesany)|
suojieajjddey
13430 jje ut Jedydde Aq pandosd/paduese $9INUIW OST Hodas Bupeds.d pue uoloadsul
‘aay doys 33d ay3 jo ped Ajuo Apuaind auuy [anes) SpN|aul 03 UONIIASU 1A
$32UIN|
doys jad wouy 3jgejieae ejep uo paseg
122140 Buisuasn S9INUIW OF uonedljdde Jo aWOIIN0 MBINAY
12210 duisuadny Sa)NUIW OE 21025 351y
19210 Buisuain sajnuiw 06 sasiwaud 10adsu)
- Siirg e sastwaid jo AJolsiy ¥23yd ‘uonrdadsul
I uIsuadl
ASARC AEU=N LS 3ooq ‘uoned)dde paja|dwod malaay
192140 Buisuadn S91NuUIW Qg 3dueping pue adApy|
EICEEA FERIITS) awij| 1uondy
3|qe}A3UI - 32UIII| J0J uonedddy
$934 pasodoid 7 xipuaddy

suoljelofje awiy pasodoud




This page is intentionally blank.



€e

APPENDIX D

Request for Star Rating Review

cost p/hour

cost

Action: Time Officer

Advice and guidance 30 minutes Licensing Officer
Reweyv completed reque'st for re-lnspe'ctlon, 30 minutes Licensing Officer
book inspection, check history of premises

Inspect premises 90 minutes Licensing Officer
Risk score 30 minutes Licensing Officer
Review outcome of application 30 minutes Licensing Officer
Re issue licence 30 minutes Licensing Officer

23.35x0.5 11.68
23.35x1 23.35
23.35x1.5 35.03
23.35x0.5 11.68
23.35x0.5 11.68
23.35x0.5 11.68
Total cost

£105.10




This page is intentionally blank.



GE

APPENDIX E — Variation application fees and Charges

Action: Time Officer

Advice and guidance 30 minutes Licensing Officer
Review .completed apF)Iication, book inspection, 60 minutes Licensing Officer
check history of premises

Inspect premises 90 minutes Licensing Officer
Risk score 30 minutes Licensing Officer
Review outcome of application and issue licence | 30 minutes Licensing Officer

23.35x0.5

23.35x1
23.35x1.5

23.35x0.5

23.35x0.5

11.68

23.35

35.03

11.68

11.68

Total Cost £93.42

Fee to be charged £95




This page is intentionally blank.



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes - 19 April 2018
	2 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Minutes of Previous Meeting: 22 March 2018
	4 Introduction of 'The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018''
	APPENDIX A - Lic Regs risk scoring table
	APPENDIX B -  Lic RegsTime allocations for FC setting
	APPENDIX C - Lic Regs  Proposed Fees and Charges v2
	APPENDIX D -Lic Regs Request for Star Rating Review
	APPENDIX E - Lic Regs variation fee


